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MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  TPB Technical Committee 
FROM:  Eric Randall, TPB Transportation Engineer 
SUBJECT:  Update on the Development of MAP-21 Performance Measures  
DATE:  January 29, 2016 
 

This memorandum provides an update for the TPB Technical Committee on performance provisions  
rulemaking under the federal surface transportation act Moving Ahead for Progress in the 21st 
Century (MAP-21) and continued is the Fixing America’s Surface Transportation Act (FAST Act).   
 
RULEMAKING SCHEDULE 
Attached is the latest schedule for the performance provisions rulemaking, from the January 2016 
Report on DOT Significant Rulemakings.   
 
Three rulemakings were expected in January, and may be published in February.   
 
• Highway Safety Improvement Program final rule.  
• System Performance proposed rule.  
• Transit Safety NPRM proposed rule. 
 
NEXT STEPS 
 
TPB staff is continuing collaboration with DDOT, MDOT, and VDOT, as well as with WMATA and other 
providers of public transportation.   
 
Further data collection is taking place for Highway Safety and Highway Condition data, and a new 
round of data analysis will be briefed to the committee at a future meeting.  
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